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Report No. 3641 
 
MEMORANDUM 
 
To: Executive Committee of Faculty Council (November 21, 2019) 
 Faculty Council (December 13, 2019) 
 
From: Prof. Ken Tallman 
 Chair, Teaching Methods and Resources Committee 
 
Date: November 6, 2019 
 
Re: Teaching Methods and Resources Committee Goals for 2019-2020 
 
REPORT CLASSIFICATION 
 
This is a routine or minor policy matter that will be considered by the Executive Committee for 
approving and forwarding to Faculty Council for information.  
 
PROCESS AND CONSULTATION 
 
The Teaching Methods and Resources Committee (TMRC) collaboratively created the goals for 
2019-2020. The committee voted to approve the goals for 2019-2020 on November 5, 2019. 
 
COMMITTEE GOALS 
 
TMRC members voted that the committee’s first priority for 2019-2020 is to review the 
Divisional Items in the FASE online course evaluations. The TMRC members voted that the 
committee’s second priority, closely related to the first priority, is to review the use of teaching 
evaluations in promotion, tenure, and PTR. The committee has discussed both areas the past 
two years and has considerable foundational information regarding both.  
 
TMRC hopes to address the Executive Committee with recommendations regarding the FASE 
Divisional Items in the online course evaluations at the Tuesday, April 7, 2020 Executive 
Committee meeting.   
 
RECOMMENDATION FOR FACULTY COUNCIL 

For information. 
 
 
  


